
Jia Le (LKK Auto)

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Svcs/Claims & lAlclaims & lAlTaxis) < LeeGek@smrt.com.sg >

Sent: Tuesday, 28 January 2020 9:17 AM
To: CS A Team; Admin A
Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 6/12/2019 involving SHB 3974 & SLU 3221G (AlG's insured)

Our Ref: TAX/12l1 9/2027 /lg
Attachments: img-124121940-0001.pdf; VIDEO-2020-01 -28-09-1 3-06.mp4

Dear All,

We quantify our claim as follows:-

Cost of Repair s6200.00

Loss of Rental 52757.r2 I 2l daysx 5102.72

Loss of lncome S1260.00 I 2t dayx 560.00

LTA Search Fee S7.oo

Total $9624.L2

We enclose the following documents:
1) Repair invoice
2) Proof of rental rate
3) GIA report
4) Accident vehicle laid-up report
5) LTA search

6) Hirer's letter of authorization
7) Video footage

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regords

Tan Lee 6ek (DID: 6866 2647)
Cloims Deportment
SMRT Automotive Services Ple Ltd
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To: Claims Dept

From: S.MRT Taxis Pte Ltd

OurRef: TAX|A9DO27

Date: 10/1212019

4smtw
\/ ---- riIrs

SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd

AGGTDEN? INVOLVING SHB397A AHD SLU322iG ON rJI.1212f,19
2:5O PM ALONG JUllcTlON OF BAYFRONT AVE TOIVARDS
TEMASEK AVE.

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHB397A is$102.72
per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
TAXIS PTE LTD
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Enquire Transactioh History
,.'.:1.-!.,.:,...,

l%Date/linE Ol De.2Ot9 / OA|2A13

Ar3dtTyp.r Vchlclc

Aleet lor Str.r32216

Tranra.tionAmunlr $7n9

T..nsa.tionTyD!: 16.32lntu.anc. Enquiry (GIRO Paymcnt) Chao^ct:

CSAsB ll0 - BALQISH BINI€ ABOUL HAL|L B8inels 'rran ia.lio n R.tora nc o No,: 201t12o7oa202353332

il

Scirch Datc/Trme 06 Dec 2019 14:50:00

lN,rr.ce Cohp.ny AlG ASIA pAClrlC INSUR^ITC E PI t. LTD.

loiornarioDdhp,iyed i3.o.Rr a3 rt thc lo!d.re.nd time.

Enquire Related Logs Back to List



 

 

Our Ref: CC3/AIG19021718/Qdb3 

 

16 DECEMBER 2019 

 

 

KENNETH RICHARD EYEARS 

BLK 642A PUNGGOL DRIVE 

#11-345 

SINGAPORE 821642 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLU 3221G & SHB 397A ALONG/AT TEMASEK AVENUE 

TURN RIGHT INTO RAFFLES AVE ON 06/12/2019 

 

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster 

appointed by your motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party 

claim against your policy. 

 

We have received a claim from SHB 397A against your motor insurance policy. 

 

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your 

favour as your vehicle was turning into minor road. We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an 

amicable settlement with the Third Party. 

 

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, 

please contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter. 

 

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% 

(20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your 

policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will 

be protected. 

 

Please call us if you have further queries. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

    
CHAN JIA LE 

Case Handler 

DID: 6749 5792 

FAX: 6741 4108 

Email: JiaLe@lkkauto.com 

 

 

c.c. AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd 

            (Motor Claims Dept) 

 

 

 

mailto:JiaLe@lkkauto.com

